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QUESTION AND ANSWERS

Part I – Programmatic Questions/Clarifications

1.
Part 4 Management Proposal – Factor 1, Management Approach requires that bidders provide key cost and schedule milestones and other information in a project management plan which is part of the proposal.  However, the Program Management Plans and Milestone Plans which are required after award of the first task order appear to require similar information (Section C.01(b)(4)(B)/(C)).  Please clarify.


Answer:  DOE does not plan to request generic program plans, milestone plans, or transportation plans.  These plans will be developed specifically for each task, shipment, or country as appropriate.  DOE may request the development of a generic security plan to be followed by task, shipment, or country specific security plans.  The program management plan referenced in Part 4, Management Proposal refers to the FRR SNF receipt program as a whole and as such the key cost components and schedule milestones requested should be generic to any task or shipment.

2.
Would you please clarify the various plan requirements stated in the RFP, i.e., will it be done similar to the current contract where a generic transportation, management, milestone, and security plan are generated as an initial task order and then a shipment specific plan is developed for each shipment task order?


Answer:  DOE does not plan to request generic program plans, milestone plans, or transportation plans.  These plans will be developed specifically for each task, shipment, or country as appropriate.  DOE may request the development of a generic security plan to be followed by task, shipment, or country specific security plans.  The RFP will be revised to reflect this approach.  Additionally, Section C.01(b)(4)(E)(3) has been modified to specify that the Contractor is responsible for providing physical security for part of a shipment when specifically directed in the task order.

3.
In C.01(b)(4)(E)(1), what is meant by item 5) Target Identification?


Answer:  Target identification includes type and quantity of material inside the cask, how the material is configured and stored within the cask, and the cask itself.

Part II – Contractual Questions/Clarifications

4.
Part 3 Past Performance Proposal - Can bidders submit 10 contracts or subcontract references (as required on p. 113, last paragraph) in addition to the contract information submitted in tabular form (under Item (1)(i)-(iii), or should the contract information in tabular form include items (1)-(8) and be limited the same set of 10 contracts or subcontracts?


Answer:  No.  All bidders are to submit only a maximum of 10 contracts or subcontracts for references in accordance with L.23 of the RFP.  Information is to be submitted in the format stated on pages 113 and 114.

5.
Should Exhibit 4 be completed for each key person named in the proposal, even if the person is a direct employee of the company submitting the bid?


Answer:  Yes.  Exhibit 4 is to be completed for each key person named in the company’s proposal whether the individual is an employee of the company or not.

6.
Has DOE established a cut-off date for questions on the RFP?


Answer:  Amendment 1 establishes January 23, 2002 as the cut-off date for all questions that will be answered by DOE.

Part III – Cost Questions/Clarifications

7.
What supporting cost data, if any, are bidders required to submit for proposed subcontractors?


Answer:  (a.) The general answer is that if the prime contractor is required to submit cost or pricing data (Note 1) then the prime contractor must obtain cost and pricing data from its proposed subcontractors and submit copies of this subcontractor cost or pricing data to the government along with its (the prime's) cost or pricing data.

(b.)  There are some exceptions.  Copies of cost or pricing data from subcontractors are not required if the subcontract amount is less than the dollar threshold at FAR 15.403-4(a)(1) or the amounts at FAR 15.404-3(c)(1).  There are also exceptions at FAR 15.403-1 when the contracting officer determines that proposed prices are based on adequate price competition, when a standard commercial item is being acquired, or if proposed prices are set by law or regulation.

(c.)  Notwithstanding the exceptions, the contracting officer may require the contractor or subcontractor to submit cost or pricing data.  If there is a particular question for this RFP not answered by the FAR references or understood by an offeror, the contracting officer will make the decision based on the surrounding facts and circumstances.  Barring unusual circumstances, submission of cost or pricing data from prime and subcontractors will be required.

Note 1.  The cost or pricing data required by prime and subcontractors is explained at FAR 15.408.  The RFP, Section L, Part 5, Exhibit 6 beginning at page 127 provides a copy of a sample submission.  A subcontractor would be required to furnish the same type of information to the prime contractor.  The prime contractor would include this subcontractor cost or pricing data in its cost proposal to the government.  Both the prime and subcontractor are subject to having the submitted cost or pricing data audited by the DCAA per FAR 15.404-2(c).  The contractor books and records supporting the proposed costs are not required to be submitted to the government with the RFP.  This data would be reviewed on site by the DCAA in the field pricing support audit of the contractor's (and subcontractor's) cost proposal.  Generally, these audits will only be requested by the SEB for offerors in the competitive range.  Of course, both prime and subcontractors must follow the instructions and furnish the data contained in the RFP, Section L, Part 5 beginning at page 115.

8.
The descriptions of supporting data for Competitive Methods and for Noncompetitive Methods include reference to “the threshold set forth at 15.804-2(a)(1)”.  However, there is no FAR section 15.804.  Please clarify.


Answer:  The RFP FAR reference was an old out of date reference.  The correct FAR reference is 15.403-4(a)(1).  Amendment 0001 includes a revised page 116 that provides the correct FAR reference.

